
Janmuy 31, 2011 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Executive Director Isl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Admissibility and Passenger Programs 

Egress/Exit Control Processing at Allpo1ts 

The egress/exit control is designed to ensure that all aITiving international air passengers 
have been inspected, and any required secondaries com leted, rior to de artin the 
Federal Ins ection Services area. 
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(b) (7)(E) 

Field offices need to also ensure that officers assigned to Passport Control Primaiy 
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(b) (?)(E) 
Attached is a muster that outlines the procedures for egress/exit control processing at 
aiiports. 
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r have a member of your 
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Date:     January 31, 2011 
Topic:    Egress/Exit Control Processing at Airports  
Headquarters POC:  

 
 

 The egress/exit control is designed to ensure that all arriving international air 
passengers have been inspected and any required secondaries completed prior to 
departing the Federal Inspection Services area. 

  
 .   
 
 Officers assigned to the egress/exit control points should only: 

o 

o 

o 
o 

 
 Officers should watch as passengers approach the egress/exit control and 

 
 
    
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